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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Purchasing Department  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 3, 2013
Addendum #4 To

Request for Proposal

For Chatsworth Fire Alarm Panel: Project 136-195280
Dated June 18, 2013  

Points of Clarifications after the Pre-proposal Meeting June 27, 2013 : 

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE:  Effective December 1, 2007, bid notices will be sent only to those Vendors registered to receive them via our Bid Opportunities Listserve service.  To register, to http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html, and click on the “Join our Listserve” link at the top of the page.  Instructions are at the top of the page, and the Construction Listserv service is under “Construction Bid Opportunities”.

NOTE: You must have attended a pre-bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a pre-bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

Question 1:
Would like to request an extension of the bid due date so my Subs can put together their numbers? (possibly due 07-12-13)

Answer:
Bid Due Date extended to 7-12-13
Question 2: 

Who is responsible to remove wash basins and coring floors in Janitors closets to make room for riser/IT room?

Answer:
The General Contractor is responsible for all the work unless otherwise noted on the documents. Coordination and shutdowns associated with or impacting any building utility service must be coordinated in advance with WSU FPM project representatives.
Question 3:
Can notification devices (Strobes and Speaker-Strobes) be ceiling mounted as opposed to wall mounted in the corridors where there is a lay-in ceiling to be installed?

Answer:
Provide a price per the base bid. Voluntary alternates are acceptable.

Question 4:

The note-7 on the drawings indicate that the piping can be exposed inside the suite or can be enclosed in a soffit. Can we just assume that piping is allowed to be exposed inside the suite (small portions) and will be painted?

Answer:
For Note 7 on Sheet F-2: refer to details sheet A-7 for typical fire protection line enclosure in Apartment Ceilings. 

Question 5:

As this is a holiday week, is there a possibility of an extension for the bid date?

Answer:
See question #1

Question 6:

Can we use the Boiler room basement area for staging of material for this project?
Answer:
A small area in the boiler room is possible, but the contractor is responsible for securing materials until they are installed. Material staging is minimal, so plan for “Just in time deliveries”. 

Question 7:

Are we allowed to use CPVC pipe for piping in suites?

Answer:
Proposal is to be based on the design documents. Contractor is welcome to provide a voluntary alternate for substitutions.
Question 8:
Will you consider a 3-4 day extension of the bid due date to allow subcontractors participation and more accurate bids, the holiday and weekend leave little time to properly prepare is the feedback we are hearing.

Answer:
See question #1

Question 9:
We would like to ask for an extension of at least a week due to the Holiday week. We are having trouble getting firm commitment from our sub-contractors for bids due to the holiday week. We would really appreciate consideration for an extension of a week for this bid.

Answer:
See question #1

Question 10:
Will Detroit be involved in fp permits and inspections, inside and underground or is WSU Fire Marshal covering?

Answer:
At this time, WSU Risk Management / Fire Safety Officer is responsible to inspect and approve the Building Life Safety Systems for this project.  City of Detroit (DWSD) permits for work such as the water main tap are the contractor’s responsibility to acquire and pay for. 

Question 11:
Who is to pick-up tapping fees

Answer:
General Contractor

Question 12:
Can this bid be extended one week in order to get subs on board and get there questions answered.  

Answer:
See question #1

Question 13:
Do you have anticipated release date for the addendum addressing missing section 330523 Horizontal Directional Boring? 

Answer:
Section 330523 is not required. The contractors should disregard it.
A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at 

http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.

As a reminder, the bid due date has been extended to July 12, 2013, at 2:00 pm.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email them to me at ac2843@wayne.edu and copy rfpteam1@wayne.edu.

Thank you,

Loretta McClary,  

Senior Buyer
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